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Jann Carson, Associate Director
ACLU of Oregon

P.O. Box 40585

Portland, OR 97240

RE: Police Department Records Request
Dear Mr. Carson:
The City has reviewed your records request for Police Department Records regarding policies

and Taser devices. I have spoken with Chief Allison regarding the availability of these items and
will provide you with an estimated time frame below.

1. Current Policies and procedures describing Police Officers use of department equipment
sold or manufactured under the Taser brand name. This item will take 45 days to
research.

2. ALPR. Our department does not have this and cannot provide any records regarding it.

3. If your police department has obtained cell phone data from cell phone carriers in the past
three years. No information has been obtained from cell phone carriers, not
available.

4. All current policies and procedures describing police officers appropriate response to

members of the public photographing or video recording officers while engaged in their
official duties. This item will take 45 days to research.

The 45 days of research is because the Central Point Police Department is in the process of
filling vacancies within the department. At this time we are unsure how in-depth the documents
will be and cannot provide a cost estimate at this time. We will contact you with a cost before we
copy them to make sure you are still interested.

Please feel free to email me at deanma.casev@centralpointoregon.gov or call 541-423-1026 if

you have any questions. You are welcome to review these documents at city hall or online.
Y

Deanna Casey, MMC
City Recorder
City of Central Point
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RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED

Jann Carson, Associate Director
ACLU of Oregon

P.0. Box 40585

Portland, OR 97240
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